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INDIAN OFFICE.

FILES.

CAUTION!

Positively no papers to be
added to or taken from this
file, except by an employee of
the Mails and Files Division.

By order of

E. B. MERITT,

o—tid Asst. Commissioner,
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Mr, Oscar H. Lipps,

Supt. Carlisle School.
My dear Mr, Lipps:

With reference to a carbon copy of your letter to
the Superintendent of the Chicago Warehouse, dated July 18,
1916, you are advised that the item of 50 pads, individual
outline maps, 9% x 1l¥, of Africa, was estimated for by you
on Office copy of your Annual Estimate for 1017.
Yery truly yours,

(Signed)E. B. Meritt
T-BiB=24 Assistant Commisseioner,
Carbon to Chicage Warehouse,
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Mr, Frank Sorenson, Supt, r_-?in' T |
46th & Canal Sta,, NS i
Chicago, Ill :
st B UL 201916 7]
Dear Sir:
PURCEASE DIVISION
I am returning herewith for oo:roo*len vougher of —

Rand, MeNally & Company, covering 30 Dodge's Advanced
Geographies in the amount of $38.80, and 50 Pads, Individual
Outline Mape, B4 x 11§, of Afrioa in the amount of $9,00,

I have to udvtle that on going through our Annual

Eetimate, I note that we did not order the a0 padi of
Individual Outline Maps of Africa. I, therefore, request
that a new vousher be made for only 30 oopies of Dodge's
Advanced Geographies in the amount of $38,80. We will
hold the pads subject to your order. I trust that you
will find this is correct and that you will bae able to

in some other school,

Yours very truly,

| %%.4}.1{ s

Copy to Indian Office.
/



DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
UNITED STATES INDIAN SCHOOL

CARLISLE, PA,

July 86, 1916
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The Honcrable R | =l E
Commissioner of Indian Affaiys; gpozivE~ NS 3
Washington, D, C. ¢ T/'— _ n a

P, I 1 i ‘5U'|]'.‘_;

OLL’S ﬁga)giu‘l \ JUL 24

I enclose herewith letter§£g§§£i§§l¥¥§%:é;Ler—
intendent of the Chioagc Warehcuse in reply td wy letter
addressed to him, relative to invoice received at thise
school for 50 pads Africa Meps, under contract with
Rand, McNally & Company, No, 23447, dated Aprii 30,1918,

The retained copy of cur Annual Estimate does not
show that any maps of Africa were ordered for this school,
The principal teacher is now absent on leave and I have
been unable to ascertain whether or not there will be any
use at all for these outline mape at this school during the
coming yeaf. On page 158 of the Annual Estimate, according
to our retained copy, no maps at all were estimated for,
and I would thank the Office to investigate the matter and

gif gee whether or not an error has‘no$\been made in placing
| thie order, ‘
Very respectfully,

@gf(w«



DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

WAREHOUSE FOR INCIAN SUPPLIES,

16th & Canal Street s,

Chicago,Ill.,July 24,1916.

Supt, Carlisle School, v

s QF iNDIAN Ap,
‘n‘
O  BREOMIVED B

L\JUL 271916

Carlisle, Pa. RIhA e
Dear Sir:

Referring to yours of the 18th instar:'tg'&%&
returning nerewith voucher in favor of Rand, MeNally &
Co., I wish to say that the Washington Office instructed
me to order the 50 pads, Africa, maps, and that order was
placed with Rand,licNally & Co, accordingly and this Company
furnished tne maps as ordered in good faith.

In view of the above, I would suggest that you
take the matter up with the Washington Office.

Very respectfully,
PN
Fracihf W

Superin tendent,

-H
Encl.
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